Abubaker Faisal Musa Abdelgaliel

Mechanical Engineer

Location: UAE

Driving license: UAE, SUDAN (ALL Valid)

Nationality: Sudanese
Date of Birth: 01/Oct/1989
Email: bkrefisal@yahoo.com
Phone Number: 0551083394





Career Objective:

Mechanical engineer looking for development and professional work. I hold a bachelor's degree in mechanical engineering.

I worked in the field of (Trucks, Bus, Car) maintenance with 9 years' experience. During which it supervised the project of design and construction of a modern car workshop and full knowledge of the appropriate equipment for maintenance workshops and diagnostic devices.

As well as dealing professionally with all maintenance programs, catalogs and spare parts.



Experience:



Emirates Transport [Jan2020 - present]

Workshop Supervisor

- Management workshop
- Planning annual maintenance
- Check quality of maintenance job
- Make report each month

Elsatie Investment Company [July2012 - November 2019]

1- Workshop Supervisor [April, 2014 to November, 2019]

- Supervise and direct the activities
- Technical Manager
- Bodyshop section
- Checklist for the heavy & light vehicle
- Schedule for preventive service to all fleet
- Inspection and quality review of spare parts
- Make annual estimates of spare parts
- Review the quality of completed maintenance works
- Diagnoses by specialize Tools
- Planning, leading, organizing and controlling operations in the parts department

2- Maintenance Engineer [July, 2012 to April, 2014]

- Diagnose and check faults
- Conduct periodic maintenance report
- Find out the causes that lead to frequent faults
- Perform maintenance review by maintenance programs and follow manufacturer's instructions and recommendations.



Education:

University:

- Master degree in mechanical sciences from Sudan University (May 2019).
- Bachelor of mechanic engineering from Karary University (June 2006-June 2011).

Training course:

- Training course in (Pro Driver) from Man Training Center (South Africa -2016).
- Training course in (Vehicle Diagnosis -Mancats3) from Neilan Motors Training Center (2016).
- Training course in (Contents of Modern Trucks Systems) from Neilan Motors Training Center (2014).
- Training course in (Diesel Generator) from Abdelbary Center for Engineering (2014).
- Training course in (Industrial Hydraulics) from Agiad Technical Training Center (2014).
- Mini MBA program from Khartoum University (May 2013).
- Training course in (Engineering Practices) from High Level Aviation Center (2012).



Skills:

Personal Skills:

- Microsoft Office Package
- Planning
- Effective Technical Skills
- Communication Skills
- Commercial Awareness
- Creativity
- Problem-Solving Skills
- Development
- ERP
- Work Under-Pressure
- Time Management
- Technical Training

Professional Skills:

- AutoCAD
- MATLAB
- GT-Power
- MAN Software Program (Man Cats-Mantis-Manwis)
- Mercedes Software Program (Xentry Das-EPC-WIS)
- Automated Software Testing and Diagnoses
- Store Management (Spare Part)
- Spare Part and Maintenance Catalogue Software
- Selection of Equipment and Tools
- EPC
- Mac IOS (Operation System)



Language:

- Arabic language (Fluent)
- English language (Writing & Speaking & Reading & listening)
- Urdu (Technical)